July 23, 2008
TO:

Hon. David Weprin



Chair, Finance Committee



Members of the Finance Committee

FROM:
Anthony Brito, Finance Division

RE:
Finance Committee Agenda of July 23, 2008-Resolution approving tax exemptions for two preconsidered Land Use Items (Council District 17). 
HPD has submitted requests to the Council to approve property tax exemptions for the following properties: POKO South Bronx Condominiums II located at 3120 Park Avenue, 720-722 East 161st Street, 748 Jackson Avenue, 451 East 159th Street in Council Member Arroyo’s District.  Longwood Gardens located at 860 East 161st Street in Council Member Arroyo’s District.  
The POKO South Bronx Condos II will consist of 1-4 family homes that will provide 32 units affordable homeownership to persons of low income.  The Sponsor, Bronx Condo Owners, LLC, purchased City-owned land under HPD’s New Foundations Program to develop the project.  In order to keep the project financially viable and provide affordable homeownership opportunities for persons of low income, HPD is requesting a tax exemption pursuant to Section 696 of the Private Housing Finance Law.  The value of the tax exemption is projected at $172,063 in the first year of the exemption and $10.6 million over the 20-year length of the exemption.  
The Longwood Gardens will consist of one building that will provide 25 units of rental housing for low income families.  The owner and sponsor, TNS Development Group Ltd, will develop the project under HPD’s Construction Participation Loan Program.  In order to keep the project financially viable and provide affordable housing, HPD is requesting a tax exemption pursuant to Section 577 of the Private Housing Finance Law.  
These items have the approval of Council Member Arroyo. 
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